From: Eric Jameson

To: EPD-TT.SMTP("Jim.Hoey@pvai-atl.ccmail.valmet.com")
Date: 5/24/96 11:52am

Subject: TAPIO Device -Reply

>>> <Jim.Hoey@vai-atl.ccmail.valmet.com> 05/24/96 10:32am >>>

Good morning Eric,

I have just sent to you a 12 page FAX with the latest radiation patterns for the TAPIO BW-5h23
device. There is also a functional description of the device, and a copy of the calibration
certificate for the Smart ION survey meter.

Two comments:

1. There are two patterns with the shutter open on the 7 mg/cm2 window. One is with the
2mm aperture and the other is with the Smm aperture.

2. There is a typographical error in the functional description. It states that the 500 mCi unit
has a 2mm and a 10mm aperture disc, but in actuality there is only a 2mm and Smm
aperture disc installed in the BW-5h23.

Please call my office if you have any further questions.

Regards,

Jim Hoey

<<<

Jim,

Just confirming receipt of the above mentioned items. I'll review this and respond by the end of
the business day (would rather not have this one hanging above on a holiday weekend).

Regards,

Eric Jameson



